sb

TOWN OF LAUDERDALE-BY-THE-SEA
TOWN COMMISSION
- 'ROUNDTABLE
MINUTES

Jarvis Hall .
.4505 Ocean Drive
Wednesday, July 14, 2010
7:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER, MAYOR ROSEANN MINNET

Mayor Roseann Minnet called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Also present were
Commissioner Birute Ann Clottey, Commissioner Scot Sasser, Commissioner Chris
Vincent, Town Attorney Susan L. Trevarthen, Interim Town Manager Connie Hoffmann,
Town Clerk June White, and Deputy Clerk Nekisha Smith.

Mayor Minnet noted that item 2c, Budget Issues, should be Chamber Budget Issues.
She added that 2 items from the July 13, 2010 Commission meeting were added under
Other Town Business: 1) the Ordinance regarding solid waste and 2) selecting a
Halloween Chairperson. ‘

2. DISCUSSION ITEMS:

a. Discussion regarding bringing back the Community Performing Arts Center
(Commissioner Chris Vincent)

Commissioner Vincent received a request from Vincent Ragusa to bring back
the Performing Arts Center. He said he was in agreement as long as there were no
conflicts with Commission meetings or Roundtables.

Commissioner Clottey advised that previous performances did not happen due to
scheduling conflicts. She believed it was good to have a Performing Arts Center and
advised that Mr. Ragusa would be competing with a private organization that also gave
performances. Commissioner Clottey said she supported the idea.

Commissioner Vincent said that Mr. Ragusa assured him that he would work with staff
so that the performances would not interfere with other events in Jarvis Hall. He added
that the Commission may need move 1 or 2 Roundtables around on the calendar. He
said Mr. Ragusa agreed to a minimum of 3 performances.

Mayor Minnet believed that a budget needed to be prepared and should be looked at
with the idea to proceed. Even though she favored the idea, Mayor Minnet said she
was not sure if this was the right time to do this. Mayor Minnet wanted to see it take off




Town Commission Roundtable Minutes
July 14, 2010

properly and wanted staff to work with this type of event, if not for this year then perhaps
next year. She did not want to rush into it; she wanted time to put a budget together.

Interim Town Manager Hoffmann said funds were available in the recreation account for
expanded programming and there would be money available to do new things. She
requested a clear understanding of what staff responsibilities were and any money that
the Town would contribute or if there would be monies donated. Commissioner Vincent
asked the Commission to at least consider that Mr. Ragusa ran this program for over 8
years.

Commissioner Clottey inquired of the amount of money requested. Commissioner
Vincent believed it was approximately $12,000 or $15,000. Mayor Minnet asked
whether the performing arts would have to be open for competitive bidding according to
the purchasing manual. Interim Town Manager Hoffmann stated that it was budgeted
last year for $12,000 and believed that Mr. Ragusa projected $10,000 to $12,000. She
added that if the company was non-profit there would be more leeway regarding
advertising for bids.

Commissioner Sasser preferred to see a projected budget from Mr. Ragusa. He added
that he wanted Mr. Ragusa to be clear as to how his audit reports should be presented
to the Commission. Commissioner Sasser questioned how, if a profit was made, would
it be reimbursed back to the Town. He questioned who from staff would oversee the
would the contract be between. Commlssroner Sasser belleved a detailed Irst of
responsibilities for both parties should be included.

Interim Town Manager Hoffmann said storage could be worked out as the Town
could remove what was currently stored in the bay storage area as some of the items
were only used occasionally. Mayor Minnet suggested using the old building services
trailer temporarily, as an alternate site.

Mayor Minnet deferred to staff to follow up on the questions.
There was no further discussion.

b. Report on the status of Reef Restoration Project (Interim Town Manager Connie

Hoffmann)

Interim Town Manager Hoffmann stated that Global Reef Alliance approached the Town
requesting additional funds. She advised that the cost of the buoys were running higher
than projected.

Interim Town Manager Hoffmann said the original contract for $60,280 was increased
by the Town approximately $16,200 and the Town had already paid almost $50,000 of
which $27,000 remained. She said it was the responsibility of Global Core Reef
Alliance to cover the remaining money they needed to complete the buoys. She
requested Commission direction.




Town Commission Roundtable Minutes
July 14, 2010

Mayor Minnet believed this was something to look at closely. Commissioner Sasser
was in favor of maintaining the project. He was not happy with the way the project was
handled and stated that if the project could get back on track he would be willing to put
some of his own money into the project. He suggested that if the Town chose to

move forward with the project a separate workshop may be needed.

Commissioner Clottey asked for a date to schedule a Workshop. She added that
Global Reef needed to put the buoy in the ocean by August. Commissioner Sasser
believed the Workshop should occur as soon as possible. Mayor Minnet did not believe
this should be rushed through as they had a fiscal responsibility. She added that the key
players and the contract should be included in the workshop for consideration.

Commissioner Vincent said that he reviewed the timeline and saw no sense of urgency.

Commissioner Clottey asked whether the Town should come up with the money or tell
them to seek private funding. Commissioner Sasser said he would try any means
necessary to get this done but a workshop was needed to do it right. Commissioner
Vincent said they needed to take several things into consideration.

Commissioner Sasser believed someone was needed to manage the project from the
Town such as a Commission liaison. Commissioner Clottey belleved there were other
funding sources, such as the County. il

Commissioner Sasser said that some of the concerns were monetary but not all. He
believed that the project would be set up for failure if they just threw money at it.

A Workshop was scheduled for 5:30 p.m. on July 27, 2010 regarding the reef project.
Mayor Minnet stated that residents and people involved in the project would participate.

Commissioner Sasser suggested that questions be provided to staff ahead of the
workshop. He asked that staff and Commissioner Clottey look into additional funding
sources.

Commissioner Clottey stated that Broward County Mayor Ken Keechl indicated that
discretionary funds may be available.

Interim Town Mahager Hoffmann pointed out that Cry of the Water obtained the permit
in the Town’s name.

There was no further discussion.

c. Budget Issues (Interim Town Manager Connie Hoffmann)

Interim Town Manager Hoffmann explained that the Chamber of Commerce requested
$55,000 in funding for next year. She requested Commission direction.

Commissioner Sasser was disappointed that a copy of the Chamber’s proposed
contract was not in the backup. He said he assumed that more services would come

3




Town Commission Roundtable Minutes
July 14,2010

with an increase. Commissioner Sasser wanted to see a line item detail of services
specifically for the Town. He wanted to know why the Chamber had a net income of
$25,000 and what that income would be used for. Commissioner Sasser believed that a
Commissioner liaison should be assigned to work with the Chamber of Commerce to
bring back funding amounts and recommendations.

Commissioner Clottey agreed with Commissioner Sasser and wanted to know what the
expenditures would be line by line and how the money would be spent. She said the
Chamber of Commerce was an important entity in Town. Commissioner Vincent
recommended that someone from the Chamber give the Commission a presentation of
where the Town was going with the Chamber and why they needed the funds along with
their budget.

Mayor Minnet stated that communities in Colorado had agreements with their Chamber
and Visitors Center that outlined funds and expectations of services.

Mayor Minnet said that Lauderdale-By-The-Sea was the only municipality in Broward
County that supported their Chamber of Commerce and the Visitors Center. She
advised that she had reviewed examples of other contracts and had copies to pass on
so that everyone could see how the contracts were put together.

Commissioner Sasser wanted to know what would be the Chamber’s involvement in
special events. Mayor Minnet believed the Chamber could be part of the economic
development within the community and take part in the Reef project. She believed
there were opportunities the Commission should look at in its entirety and utilize a
Public Private Partnership. Mayor Minnet suggested that Interim Town Manager
Hoffmann get with the Chamber of Commerce and develop some type of marketing
agreement.

Interim Town Manager Hoffmann asked whether the Commission wanted to appoint a
Commission liaison to be involved. Mayor Minnet offered to be the liaison.
Commissioner Clottey asked why no other community in Broward County supported
their Chamber of Commerce. Mayor Minnet said that Lauderdale-By-The-Sea was
unique in that the Town supported the Visitors Center and other communities did not
have a Visitor Center. Mayor Minnet believed that Broward County should be doing a lot
of the funding. She stated that someone should be advocating for funds from the
Broward County Commission every year.

Commissioner Sasser inquired of the return on the Town'’s investment in the Chamber.
He said he was a supporter and would be glad to look into it as he believed so much
more could be accomplished. Commissioner Clottey wanted to see Chamber more
involved with the businesses in the community. She believed the majority of the
businesses, as members of the Chamber, were outside of town. Commissioner Vincent
believed there were not enough businesses within Town that could support the
Chambers existence.

Mayor Minnet stated that no direction on the money was given; they needed to get a
proper agreement in place first and it needed to be worked on quickly. She confirmed

4




